Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

NOTICE OF MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development
Corporation Audit and Finance Committee held on October 18, 2017 at 8:30am, at 4303 Route 9,
Hudson, NY 12534 for the purpose of discussing any matters that may be presented to the
Committee for consideration.

Dated: October 11, 2017

Sarah Sterling

Secretary

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Audit and Finance Committee
Agenda
Chairman:
Rick Bianchi
Members:
Tish Finnegan
Tony Jones
James Lapenn
John Lee

Minutes, July 19, 2017*
2018 Budget Review*
Review of Financials*
Portfolio Review
Public Comment

NEWND

Attachments:
Minutes, July 19, 2017
Financials

Loan Status Report

* Requires action

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




AAFT

Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
AUDIT and FINANCE COMMITTEE
Wednesday, July 19, 2017
4303 Route 9
Hudson, New York

A regularly scheduled meeting of Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s (CEDC) Audit and
Finance Committee was held at their offices located at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on July 19,
2017. The meeting was called to order at 8:34am by Mr. Lapenn, Acting Chair.

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived

Rick Bianchi Committee Chairman Excused

Tish Finnegan Committee Member Excused

Tony Jones Committee Member Present 8:37am
James Lapenn Committee Member Present

John Lee Committee Member Present

F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present

Andy Howard Counsel Present

Brandon Dory Project Manager Present

Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present

Erin McNary Bookkeeper Excused

Ed Stiffler Economic Developer Present

Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Excused

Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present

Review of Financials:

Mr. Tucker stated Mr. Vanderbeck, had recently reviewed the financials, cleaning up some of the
language that had remained from past transactions. Mr. Tucker reviewed the financials pointing out
that the increase in cash represented loan repayments. He noted that the SBA loan receivables were
$100,000 less than the same period last year. He stated SBA writeoffs totaled $25,000 more over the
same period in the previous year.

Mr. Tucker noted Columbia County land sale had decreased from the previous year. He noted CEDC
had closed on a parcel in 2016 and one parcel was currently available. He stated that the SBA loans
continued to be paid down. He informed the Committee that the SBA would be conducting their annual
on-site audit on August 29®. Mr. Tucker stated net income had increased by $13,000. He noted total
equity had increased over last year, with a decrease in total liabilities.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




CRAFT

Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Mr. Tucker stated the SBA technical assistance award for next year would be unaffected by
Congressional votes as it had been previously approved. He noted that cuts to various federal economic
development programs had been approved at the House of Representatives. He noted CEDC would
continue to try to wean itself off of federal state and local funding.

Mr. Tucker turned to the Profit and Loss statement as compared to the previous year. He noted net
income had increased by $13,000 while total expenses had increased by $7,000. He noted the
consultant expenses had been broken out as had office expenses I order to increase clarity.

Turning to the Profit and Loss budget verses actual, Mr. Tucker noted payroll was below budget due
to the timing of the hiring of the new Project Manager. He noted that expenses related to the City of
Hudson DRI submission and Broadband mapping had not been budgeted.

Mr. Tucker reviewed the Profit and Loss by class. He discussed setting aside 50% of the loan fund
interest to be reinvested into the loan funds or reserves. He informed the Committee that the
accountants were pleased with the aggregation of the accounts.

Mr. Tucker reviewed the spreadsheet summarizing the available loan funds, outstanding loan portfolio
and the reserve account balances with the Committee. He informed the Committee that Mr. Jones and
himself were reviewing the loan program and would be working with Ms. Lane and Ms. Wilber to
market and increase the visibility of the loan funds, targeting those businesses with a solid track record.
Mr. Tucker reviewed the loan reserves with the Committee. Mr. Lee made a motion, seconded by Mr.
Jones to recommend the financials to the full board for review. Carried.

Portfolio Review

Mr. Tucker informed the Committee that Monkshood Nursery was in the process of selling their
property and planned on paying their loan out of the proceeds. He noted the Chatham Café and Deli
was past due and in default. He stated Mr. Howard was working with Ms. Lane to draft a formal letter
requesting payment of the debt. Mr. Tucker noted that a payment plan would be given as an option.

Vendor Expenses Summary:

Mr. Tucker stated he had enclosed the vendor expense list for the Committee’s review. He reviewed
the sheet with the Committee, noting the New York State Authority Budget Office had done
procurement audits in the recent past.

Banking Relationship:
Mr. Tucker reviewed the handout listing CEDC’s current banking relationships.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




CRAFT
Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Minutes:
Myr. Jones made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lee to approve the minutes of the March 28, 2017 meeting
as presented. Carried.

With no other business to come before the committee and no public comment, Mr. Jones made a motion,
seconded by Mr. Lee to adjourn the meeting. Carried.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:10am

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




1:51 PM
10/02117

Columbia Economic Development Corp
Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison

LRAFT

Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2017
Sep 30, 17 Sep 30,16 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Checking and Savings 2,125,164.55 1,905,259.03 219,905.52 11.5%
Total Checking/Savings 2,125,164.55 1,805,259.03 219,906.52 11.5%
Other Current Assets
Accounts Receivable 25,416.68 34,078.43 -8,661.75 -25,4%
Allowance for Bad debt SBA 42,291.54 -79,000.00 36,708.46 48.5%
Other loans receivable 20,470.74 35,990.36 -156,519.62 -43.1%
SBA Loans Recelvable 356,081.69 458,369.93 -102,288.24 -22.3%
Total Other Current Assets 359,677.57 449,438.72 -89,761.15 -20.0%
Total Current Assets 2,484,842.12 2,354,697.75 130,144.37 5.5%
Fixed Assets
Property & Capitalized Assets 12,933.52 6,539.65 6,393.87 97.8%
Total Fixed Assets 12,933.52 6,539.65 6,393.87 97.8%
Other Assets
Allowance for Bad Debt Loans -119,630.87 -158,414.66 38,783.99 24.5%
Comm. Pk Land Sale Recv. 37,182.98 45,500.00 -8,317.02 -18.3%
Grants Receivable 305,684.65 358,409.49 -52,724.84 -14.7%
L.oans Receivable 622,379.80 670,986.88 -48,607.08 -7.2%
Total Other Assets 845,616.76 916,481.71 -70,864.95 -7.7%
TOTAL ASSETS 3,343,392.40 3,277,719.11 66,673.29 2.0%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000-01 - *Accounts Payable 11,412.16 0.00 11,412.16 100.0%
Total Accounts Payable 11,412.16 0.00 11,412.16 100.0%
Other Current Liabilities
Accounts payable .. other 0.00 2,700.00 -2,700.00 -100.0%
Accrued Expenses 20,447.38 5,325.00 15,122.38 284.0%
Land Deposit 3,300.00 8,689.50 -5,389.50 -62.0%
Total Other Current Liabilitles 23,747.38 18,714.50 7,032.88 42.1%
Total Current Liabilities 35,159.54 16,714.50 18,445.04 110.4%
L.ong Term Liabilities
Due to Columbla Cty Land Sale 0.00 45,500.00 -45,500.00 -100.0%
Loans Payable to SBA 568,926.78 495,462.12 73,464.66 14.8%
l.ong term Defarrd Revenue 100,684.65 153,409.49 -52,724.84 -34.4%
Total Long Term Llabilities 669,611.43 694,371.61 -24,760.18 -3.6%
Total Liabllities 704,770.97 711,086.11 -6,316.14 -0.9%
Equity
Invested In Capital Assets 12,933.52 773,357.13 -760,423.61 -98.3%
Net assets Restricted 308,332.47 1,042,905.94 ~734,573.47 -70.4%

Page 1




DRAFT

Sep 30,17 Sep 30,16 $ Change % Change

1:51 PM Columbia Economic Development Corp
1010247 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basls As of September 30, 2017

Unrestricted Net Position 2,269,737.81 683,596.66 1,586,141.15 232.0%

Net Income 47,617.63 66,773.27 -19,156.64 -28.7%
Total Equity 2,638,621.43  2,566,633.00 71,988.43 2.8%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,343,302.40  3,277,719.11 65,673.29 2.0%

Page 2




1:52 PM

10/02/17
Accrual Basis

Columbia Economic Development Corp
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

January through September 2017

DRAFT

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Administrative Ravenue
Columbia County

Goat Genelcs Grant
Grant Income

Loan Income
Membership/Sponsorship
Other Income

SBA Microloan T/A

Tatal Income

Expense

Conferences and Training
Consulfing -TSt
Consulting Fees

Direct Program Expenses
Employer Payroll Taxes
Facllity

Fringe Benefits
Insurance

Inter-Fund Expenses
Interest Expense
MicroBiz Expenses

New Initiatives
Office Expense

Other expense and activitles
Other Expenses

Payroll

Professional Fees

Public Relations/Marketing

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan-Sep17 Jan-Sep 16 $ Change % Change
35,916.68 50,665.84 -14,749.16 -29.1%
345,000.00 327,750.00 17,250.00 5.3%
20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 100.0%
26,781.20 31,000.50 -4,219.30 -13.6%
47,888.98 57,870.65 -9,981.67 -17.3%
48,831.00 42,125.00 6,706.00 15.9%
16,771.73 11,394.92 5,376.81 47.2%
62,721.53 48,210.40 14,611.13 30.1%
603,911.12 569,017.31 34,893.81 6.1%
1,710.00 2,916.82 -1,206.82 -41.4%
90,000.00 0.00 90,000.00 100.0%
16,341.64 90,483.23 -74,141.59 -81.9%
7,374.83 8,486.99 -1,112.16 -13.1%
20,689.93 20,992.41 -302.48 -1.4%
21,466.44 19,514,88 1,951.56 10.0%
33,864.40 16,083.00 18,781.40 124.5%
3,346.31 4,365.93 -1,019.62 -23.4%
0.00 26,250.00 -26,250.00 -100.0%
-1,013.26 207.67 -1,220.93 -587.9%
15,491.81 11,063.45 4,428.36 40.0%
50,259.98 0.00 50,259.98 100.0%
31,785.17 35,658.98 -3,873.81 -10.8%
3,867.98 22.00 3,835.,98 17,436.3%
11,250.00 12,178.85 -928.85 -7.6%
210,549.91 203,105.15 7.444.76 3.7%
27,557.65 36,264.57 -8,706.92 -24.0%
11,760.70 15,650.11 -3,889.41 -24.9%
556,293.49 502,244.04 54,049.45 10.8%
47,617.63 66,773.27 -19,155.64 -28.7%
47,617.63 66,773.27 -19,166.64 -28.7%

Page 1




1:650 PM

10/02/47
Accrual Basis

Columbia Economic Development Corp
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

January through September 2017

DRAFT

Jan - Sep 17 Budget $ Qver Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Administrative Revenue 35,916.68 44,250.01 -8,333.33 81.2%
Columbla County 345,000.00 345,000.00 0.00 100.0%
Goat Geneics Grant 20,000.00
Grant Income 26,781.20 31,000.50 -4,219.30 86.4%
Loan Income 47,888.98 46,777.91 1,111.07 102.4%
Membership/Sponsorship 48,831.00 66,250.00 -7,419.00 86.8%
Other Income 16,771.73 16,470.49 301.24 101.8%
SBA Microloan T/A 62,721.53 59,999.99 2,721.54 104.5%
4101 - CEO Roundtable sponsor 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Income 603,911.12 599,748.90 4,162.22 100.7%
Expense
Conferences and Training 1,710.00 3,749.99 -2,039.99 45.6%
Consulting TSI 90,000.00 90,000.00 0.00 100.0%
Consulting Fees 16,341.64 18,750.01 -2,408.37 87.2%
Direct Program Expenses 7,374.83 13,321.04 -6,946.21 55.4%
Employer Payroll Taxes 20,689.93 18,655.30 2,034.63 110.9%
Facility 21,466.44 21,466.44 0.00 100.0%
Fringe Benefits 33,864.40 35,347.39 -1,482.99 95.8%
Insurance 3,346.31 4,874.99 -1,5628.68 68.6%
Inter-Fund Expenses 0.00
Interest Expense -1,013.26 1,347.48 -2,360.74 -75.2%
MicroBiz Expenses 15,491.81 14,655.87 835.94 105.7%
New Initlatives 50,259.98 18,750.06 31,509.92 268.1%
Office Expense
5060-01 - Comp./Equip & Leasing & Maint. 11,732.59 11,250.00 482,59 104.3%
§060-02 * Telephone & Fax 2,903.13 3,375.00 -471.87 88.0%
5060-03 * Internet 1,237.00 1,387.52 -150.52 89.2%
5060-04 - Office Supplies & Printing 3,669.96 3,749.95 -79.99 97.9%
5060-05 * Dues & Subscriptions 4,888.45 4,874.97 13.48 100.3%
6060-06 - Postage 352,58 1,125.00 -772.42 31.3%
6060-07 - Misc. Office Expenses 4,438.96 3,749.95 689.01 118.4%
5060-08 - Web Site 2,562.50 5,899.94 -3,437.44 42.7%
Total Offlce Expense 31,785.17 35,5612.33 -3,727.16 89.5%
Other expense and activities 3,857.98
Other Expenses 11,250.00 12,845.88 -1,595.88 87.6%
Payroll 210,549.91 232,122.29 -21,672.38 20.7%
Professional Fees 27,557.65 32,599.98 -5,042.33 84.5%
Public Relations/Marketing 11,760.70 13,500.00 -1,739.30 87.1%
Total Expense 566,293.49 567,499.08 -11,205.56 98.0%
Net Ordinary Income 47.617.63 32,249.85 15,367.78 147.7%
Net Income 47,617.63 32,249.85 15,367.78 147.7%

Page 1




Z 30 L ebed

£9L19'LY £9°/25'LL 6804282 62'GLY'8L 81'959'91- awoouf AeuIplO 39N
6Y'€62'95¢  22°998'C 00°0 00°0L2'tL 2L961'Zvs asuadxd {EjoL
0208L' 1 000 000 000 02°09L'LL Sunsyiep/suoneiey oljgnd
§9°455'£Z 000 000 00°C 68°265°/2 5594 [eUOISS30.d
166¥5°0lc 0070 000 000 16'6V5'0L2 liosked
0005211 00°0 000 00705211 000 sasuadx3 B3UI0
86°/G8'C 86°/68'¢ 000 000 000 saniAgoe pue asusdxa 1BYI0
LigsL'Le 0022 000 00°0 lgaz’'le asuadxg 820
86°652°0S 000 00°0 000 86°652°05 SoAenu] mMaN
18’ LeY'SE 000 00°0 000 18'16¥'51 sosuadxg zIgoIoIN
9z'elLo't- CTANS N 000 000 00°0 asuadxz 3sa13U]
000 000 000 000 000 sasuadxg pund-1ajuf
leove's 00°0 000 000 leeve'e asueInsu]
Ob'498'eE 000 000 000 O¥'y98'ee sjysuag abuy
¥roov1e 000 000 00°0 ¥oov'Le fpoed
£6'689'02 000 000 000 £6'689'02 saxe] |loihed Jakordwiz
£gvie'L 000 000 00°02 £8'95E'L sasuadx3 weabold Joaug
Yo Lye'oL 000 000 000 yoLve'9lL saa4 Bupinsuo)
00°000°06 000 000 000 00°000'08 (s1- Buginsuod
00°0LL'L 000 000 000 00°0LL'4 Buiures| pue saouaiejuoc)
asuadxg
ZL'L16'e09  GEPBE'DZ 68'042'82 62'SvL'62 657005625 awoay| (B304
£5°122'29 000 000 000 £6'12L'29 V/1 ueojoLoI vas
€L1LL'9) ZrLs6 69°9.Y YT CIET 8e'1E0'EL awoau} 12Y10
00°1E8'8Y 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°Le8'8y diysuosuodg/diysiaquuapy
86'888'Lt £6°ZrY'6L 00'cl0't G0'eey'LZ 000 swoou] ueoq
0Z'184'52 00°0 0Z°18L'92 00°0 000 awoou| Juely
00°000'02 000 000 000 00°000°02 JUBD SOIBUSD Je0D
00°000's¥E 000 000 00°0 00°000'S¥E fyunoy eiquinjon
89'916°GE 000 000 000 89'016°GE BNUIATY SAREBHSILILPY

awoouj

asuadxgy/awoou) AeulpiQ

Tvi0L vas v |ejol pund 99090 € 1501 pungueoz Bugesadg | |e301

110z Jaquaydag ybnoayg Aenuep

sse|) Aq sso g Jjoid
dion juswdojdaAsg s1LIouod] eiquInjoD

siseq [eruaoy
LLizorel
Nd €51




T Jo Z abed

NE| 4.1

€9°2182p £9°/Z5'L1 68°0.2'8Z 62'S.V'8L 21°969'91- awoduy J9N

IvLOL VES ¥ 15301 pund 94400 € 1801 pung ueog Hunessadg | [E30L

1102 1equaydag ybnoanyy Asenuep
sse|) Aq sso7 R Hjoid siseg [enuooy

L1200}
dio9 juswdojarag o1wou02] BIqUIN|o) Wd £5:1



00°885°LEE 00°LI8'TL Joosigts | | | 2/IS3Y JoMOL JIIEM
00'809°2¢ gyT1| Aluno)susaig jojued
00'T£L'59C 00°8¥8°€0T 00'8¥8'€0T | 00'vEY'6E S¥T| Awuno) susaup jodjueg
00°2SL'0C 1A 1K jueg Aay

00°¥S0‘TT £ 4T yueg Ay Spun4 ueoy vas

00°€Z6'T9T 00°€Z6'T9T | 00°Z6Z'CY Spung ueot y4gs)

00"TE9'6TT puny ueo1 >a3o|

S2/1953Y |ej0L S[qe[leAy 3dAL diysuoniejay yueg 5jun0dy aasesay]
00°009'620'T 00°820'9S€ 00VL8'ZEY'T _ 00'¥SE'60S 00°000°05T | 00°000°0ST Spund siqejieAy - vas
00°vSE6SE | 00°L89'8YT 937d| Auno) 3udsiD o juey
00°LTT'9TT S4| Aunod susaug jo v__._mm_
adueieg 00°0TL2S I Sueg >m¥—
oljojjiod ueo 00°CEL'TY €47 yueg Aa]

vds uaun) pund ueoy oAl ¥8S
00°TZSETL 00°0ZS'EC6 00'9z€'698 | 00"9zE‘698 AS Jjued Jooytapury
- N jueg yoouyssapuny {sanp fews) pund ueo] 4D
saouejeg ueo] 00v61'YS 00'¥6T VS o] jueg yooylapuny
Suipuessino sajuejeq ueoy - AS Jyueg jooytapuiy]
Vvas 2 241 Surpursing - AS dueg v_oo;._mv:mx—
12301 203) i) Sjqe|ieay [eJol pusj 01 sjqeqieay | 3dAL diysuopeay jueg | pund ueot 3g3Id

£T0T ‘0€ 1das- sasugjeg Junoddy anI3say 73 o1joyuod ueo] Suipuelising WILIND ‘ueo] O} spund 3[qefieay HJ3 Biquwnjo)

Jvyd



€1/S1/S0 00°000'S 41 mopeg

00°000°0Z $ |ZUPeH0 00°000'001L a8 AaweaiOAH

00°000°002 $ 1 1/LLILO 00°000°002 Ell sispue|4

SINVHD

"§ap yuow g , ojjabuy

§9P Yjuow g , uoledyynesg juotiiivd

00°Z85°sS LTOTLRIS 00'ZZS°CZLS 0E8ETTOIS TVIOL

0€/10/50 L1/82/60 S3DIANTS XINJOHd
02/6Hie ¢ / BUBLIS'
£2/¥elel L1/10/60 %SCTS 9 N._.\.vw\mo >¢m44_hw_n 1L 3LVIS
0Z/90160 " | ZLIELI60] pE %07 _|¥i/o0re0- - MOQUEANNONY
8LI€e/¥0 L E B Emo d¥09 m<m<z_ HAvVd

{44} Fo\ho £21/62/80 %SLL g oo hwo yA% yA%) _.o\mo A¥Im3dg u._o<w_m><|_v_ n_.._O
celeLivo L1/81/60 €l leeeols %00'8 g 000/2'6 LUELYO 000'0L$ Em.c wmuz_zzm_. AJIN
£2/08/80. L1616 jog legGovs - %SeS g | o0zoV'ye - |£1/0€/90- | 000'GZS. - CNIVI 612
611001 | 12 |oveeg® - |%GS 4 9 |'ooogL'og - |StiZo/gl | 000'0vS zOmnDI 310
61/10/0} L1/22/60 ! eiees %822 al 00°8£8'12 60/10/01 000°001L$ ¥IINTO INOH SORIVIA
LL/GHEQ LLPLI80 Sl |26'8888 %05°8 9 00'629'z 11/61120 000°'05% ONI ‘SILVIVA J0 YT113avl
Seno | Z1reoiso OBk BEF08ILS: - 19%00°9 8 | 00°'GBe'6el |SI/80/ZL | 60Z8PLY: {aNOd BHL) HSRINYIN VONIT
12/10/90 L1/50/60 b $0°6£5$ %059 9 00°944'12 SL/10/S0 280'2e$ Z# ONDRIOMAOOM "W3'r
6L10/S0 [ ZL/V/BO0) b lp9'009'e8 - 1%00S A louglEiy - jerinoree | 000t wele . Y81 ANIWVIHD ASTIVA'NOSANH
61/10/10 LI LI60 3 68" mwv _‘w %00'S L 00°L4¥'02 cl/10A0 006'001$ >mm_z<mm0 AZTIVA NOSOANH
$2ISLI90: | . 2L50/60] R = 2 - |%007, 0L {00°0L8'sy. . |¥L/S1/90 - {'00008%" . 'ONL*S3SINUD NOSAnH
egicien - [ o T b gL T 28'govd L %00s" ~igr 16000062 |ZLIELE0- | 000°6ed o VA3 SNIHLY NOSAnH
6LL0/ZL | LivirgoloogiEs - |1 . |00°ikS - |%00'9 L e |ooZerg . |ZLLO/EO. . |¥6EE SSTUANNYTHIAI NOSANH
61/20/80 211317160 %00'€ 9 00°698'01L £1/20/80 Sb0'zes _ 31 ANINIM WVHIVHD ZOwQDI

LSO -y o Evegenl T o i lp o lekigeed’  |%EeL .G - |:00896 kL [9L/¥0/80 | 008'GIS! T 00 G00d INVHE

DR T DRt & 1R oo 5 o nx,cc..wm ‘G 100°008i2). . |ZE/80/60- | 00S'CLS: - Pl 'STIVS UV
P2 1081150 ] | T s - %009 6L T 00ie£Zee - {907L0/10 . '|.000700L8 L T :@z:.:m-xhﬂn—ﬁ.ﬁl_n_mmvz(
LNA oe<dl |ana ._.Zm_>_><n_ 3lvd  |SHVYSA| legueo] |sjegueod) LNNOWY
ISET 3Nd 1S¥d JAVA | ATHLNOW [1S3¥3INI) Jo # ‘NIDIHO | NVYO1 'OIMO INTIdIO3Y

L1/0€/6 ANNI NYO'I

IH04dTd SALVIS NVYO'I 03O

L10zfZ/0}




16500878

oo.oow,m\.on I m

onmo .\.om Hm

00 E.o wmm a

00" cco mom m

18301 JueuNy

“21/50/60]

AU B AR i ! 9 | {3k i -

QT/80/¥0 L1122/60 8 246°102% G 00619 w S1/80/40 ooo.o—.w Z# AIvd3d INIONI N._.I<>>w T
61/20/80 | £1L48%601 1z |preges g | 004982, €1r20/80 - |:006°02% L UAMSINIA NVHIYHO NOSAGnH
12/10/50 LL/E1L60 l £T°8¥E3 9 00°00g'e} S1/10/S0 000'02% HIHLOTD NOSANH
£eieL/e0 el ZEPLYS £l 00°000's2 L1/€1/60 000'62$ VI3 SNIHLY NOSANH
12/50/90 LLIVLI60 g £6+02% 14 00'8€0'8 21/50/90 00s's$ MORIVH 8 XOd
61/£2/50 21162/60 i2  |28°09P8 S 006£9's v1/22/S0 000'eZ$ ZmIODv_EEjn_ ._.mmw_Ou_ Aovd
BLIOE/R0. | Z1/62/60] i lergses € | 00'666'S - - |OL/LE/80" | 00063 ) L g#sdood 2a
12/%0/80 \._‘\mm\mo ¥ 6£'86¢% %ST L S 00°858'S1 91/¢0i80 000'02$ OO QOOn_ E<_._._.<_._O ._.m<m
22060 | o cie letaves - 1%007L g | o0'00g'Zy . |ZL/g0/60- |:00S°CES 911 ‘SIS
LSNP0 | ‘,.Nﬂmv\ma. L ASEp0ee0s %002 =g 1-00°08292 ~ |9L/ELE0 - |-000%6sE

seajukdiser| 0s<  |eng| smemkeq oey| swax | e TOT o1ep Jumonry -u.nwo..- O.—nvn-)— ﬂnm

abuey) mengised | Ae@ | ATpuol iso1o1uy| JO # woSug | TOT3H0

TI04Td SALVIS NYO'T DI

L102/e/01



